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INTENT TO AWARD NOTICE

TO: Bidders

FROM: Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager

DATE: February 27, 2024

RE: Bid 23-07 for Fire Protection Maintenance & Hydrant Testing Service, RJS

Please be advised that bids regarding the above-referenced service were received on Tuesday, February
20, 2024 at 10:00a.m. The Invitation to Bid was released to multiple prospective bidders via TSA’s mailing
list, DemandStar and was advertised in three (3) local newspapers. Three companies attended the
mandatory pre-bid conference and three (3) companies submitted bids.

The lowest bidder, Cintas, was rejected due to unacceptable bid exceptions that were all rejected by our
attorney.

It is the staff’'s recommendation that the bid received from Davis-Ulmer Sprinkler Co. dba Grunau Fire
Protection of Orlando, Florida be accepted as the most responsive and responsible bidder meeting
requirements and specifications for a three (3) contract cost of $43,725 and hourly rates as follows:

General Labor Rate for Additional Work (Hourly) - $115
Over-Time Rate (Hourly) - $172.50
Holiday Rate (Houry) - $230

Let this notice serve as Intent to Award this bid award to from Davis-Ulmer Sprinkler Co. dba Grunau Fire
Protection.

Bids Evaluated By: Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager
D’Juan Bell, Facility Manager — Technology & Electric
Frank Espinoza, Sr. Electrician

cc: Bid File



